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The Organization of the Islamic Conference (OIC) is the second 

largest inter-governmental organization after the United Nations 

which has membership of 57 states spread over four continents. The 

Organization is the collective voice of the Muslim world and 

ensuring to safeguard and protect the interests of the Muslim world 

in the spirit of promoting international peace and harmony among 

various people of the world. The Organization was established upon 

a decision of the historical summit which took place in Rabat, 

Kingdom of Morocco on 12th Rajab 1389 Hijra (25 September 

1969). 
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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN       

PG2 

MEMBER STATE          

o OBSERVERS 

o MEMBER OF COUNTRIES 

OIC MEMBER EXCHANGES 

 CLEARING, SETTLEMENT, CENTRAL DEPOSITORY  

AND REGISTRY INSTITUTIONS OF OIC MEMBER 

STATES  

 OTHER ORGANIZATIONS 

OIC MEMBER COUNTRIES MAIN ECONOMIC INDICATORS 

TASK FORCES 

1. Task Force for Customized Indices and Exchange  

      Traded Islamic Financial Products 

2. Task Force for Post - Trade Services  

3. Task Force for the Promotion, Awareness and 

 Investor Education about Islamic Financial Markets 

4. Task Force for OIC Capital Markets Linkages 

MEMBER STOCK EXCHANGES MARKET HIGHLIGHT 

PROFILE OF EXCHANGES 

 

 

  

 

 

http://www.oicexchanges.org/taskforces/taskforces.htm#Task2
http://www.oicexchanges.org/taskforces/taskforces.htm#Task3
http://www.oicexchanges.org/taskforces/taskforces.htm#Task4
http://www.oicexchanges.org/taskforces/taskforces.htm#Task4
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  Observers 

STATES Date of 

Joining 

Bosnia and Herzegovina 1994 

Central African Republic 1996  

Kingdom of Thailand 1998 

  The Russian Federation   

2005 

Turkish Cypriot State 1979 

Muslim Communities/Organization   

Moro National Liberation Front   1977 

Islamic Institutions   

  Parliamentary Union of the OIC Member States (PUOICM) 2000 

  Islamic Conference Youth Forum for Dialogue and     Cooperation ( 

ICYFDC) 

2005 

International Organizations   

United  Nations (UN) 1976 

Non-Aligned Movement (NAM) 1977 

League of Arab States (LAS) 1975 

African Union  (AU) 1977 

Economic Cooperation Organization (ECO)  1995 
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Islamic Republic of 

AFGHANISTAN 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 
Republic of ALBANIA 

Member Since 1992 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 
People’s Democratic 

Republic of ALGERIA 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

 

Republic of 

AZERBAIJAN 

Member Since 1992 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

Kingdom of BAHRAIN 

Member Since 1972 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

People’s Republic of 

BANGLADESH 

Member Since 1974 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Republic of BENIN 

Member Since 1983 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

BRUNEI-DARUSSALAM 

Member Since 1984 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Republic of CAMEROON 

Member Since 1974 

 

 

Republic of CHAD 

Member Since 1969 

 

Arab Republic of EGYPT 

Member Since 1969   

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

Republic of GABON 

Member Since 1974 

 

Republic of The 

GAMBIA 

Member Since 1974 

 

 

 

Republic of GUINEA 

Member Since 1969 

 

Republic of GUINEA-

BISSAU 

Member Since 1974 

http://www.mfa.gov.af/
http://www.mfa.gov.al/
http://www.mae.dz/ma_fr/
http://www.mfa.gov.az/eng/
http://www.mofa.gov.bh/
http://www.mofa.gov.bd/
http://www.gouv.bj/spip.php?rubrique137
http://www.mfa.gov.bn/
http://www.mfa.gov.eg/MFA_Portal/en-GB/default.htm
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Republic of GUYANA 

Member Since 1998 

National Day 23/2 

    Ministry of Foreign 

Affairs 

 

Republic of INDONESIA 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Islamic Republic of IRAN 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

 

Republic of IRAQ 

Member Since 1975 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

Hashemite Kingdom of 

JORDAN 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Republic of 

KAZAKHSTAN 

Member Since 1995   

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

 

State of KUWAIT 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

KYRGYZ Republic 

Member Since 1992 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

Republic of LEBANON 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

MALAYSIA 

Member Since 1969 

  Ministry of Foreign 

Affairs 

 

 

Republic of MALDIVES 

Member Since 1976  Ministry 

of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

Republic of MALI 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

 

Islamic Republic of 

MAURITANIA 

Member Since 1969 

 

 

Kingdom of MOROCCO 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

Republic of 

MOZAMBIQUE 

Member Since 1994 

 

Republic of NIGER 

Member Since 1969 

 

 

 

Federal Republic of 

NIGERIA 

Member Since 1986 

  Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

Sultanate of OMAN 

Member Since 1972 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

http://www.sdnp.org.gy/minfor/
http://www.sdnp.org.gy/minfor/
http://www.deplu.go.id/?
http://www.mfa.gov.ir/
http://www.mofa.gov.iq/
http://www.mfa.gov.jo/
http://www.mfa.kz/
http://mofa.gov.kw/mofa_arabic/
http://www.mfa.kg/en/
http://www.emigrants.gov.lb/
http://www.kln.gov.my/
http://www.kln.gov.my/
http://www.foreign.gov.mv/
http://www.foreign.gov.mv/
http://www.mae.gov.ml/
http://www.maec.gov.ma/EN/default.html
http://www.mfa.gov.ng/
http://www.mofa.gov.om/


 
 

8 
 

 

Islamic Republic of 

PAKISTAN 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs  

 

State of PALESTINE 

Member Since 1969 

    Ministry of Foreign Affairs  

 

State of QATAR 

Member Since 1972    

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

 

 Kingdom of SAUDI 

ARABIA 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Republic of SENEGAL 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Republic of SIERRA 

LEONE 

Member Since 1972 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Republic of SOMALIA 

Member Since 1969 

 

 

Republic of The SUDAN 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Republic of SURINAME 

Member Since 1996 

 

 

SYRIAN Arab Republic 

Member Since 1972 

 

Republic of TAJIKISTAN 

Member Since 1992 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

 

Republic of TOGO 

Member Since 1997 

                       

Republic of TUNISIA 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Republic of TURKEY 

Member Since 1969 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Republic of UGANDA 

Member Since 1974 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

State of The UNITED 

ARAB EMIRATES 

Member Since 1972 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Republic of UZBEKISTAN 

Member Since 1996 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

 

Republic of YEMEN 

Member Since 1969 

   Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

http://www.mofa.gov.pk/
http://www.mofa.gov.ps/
http://english.mofa.gov.qa/
http://www.mofa.gov.sa/detail.asp?InServiceID=205&intemplatekey=MainPage
http://www.diplomatie.gouv.sn/
http://www.statehouse-sl.org/ministryforeignaffairs.htm
http://www.sudanmfa.com/
http://www.mid.tj/
http://www.ministeres.tn/html/ministeres/etrangeres.html
http://www.mfa.gov.tr/default.en.mfa
http://www.mofa.go.ug/
http://www.government.ae/gov/en/gov/federal/mofa.jsp
http://www.gov.uz/en/section.scm?sectionId=2326
http://www.yemen.gov.ye/egov/foreign-english/
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1. Amman Stock Exchange, Jordan 

 

2. Bahrain Stock Exchange, Bahrain 

 

3. Baku Interbank Currency Exchange, Azerbaijan 

 

4. Baku Stock Exchange, Azerbaijan 

 

5. Beirut Stock Exchange, Beirut 

 

6. Bourse d'Alger, Algérie 

 

7. Bourse Regionale Des Valuers Mobilieres, Côte 

d'Ivoire  

 

8. Bursa Malaysia Berhad, Malaysia 

 

9. Casablanca Stock Exchange, Morocco 

 

10. Chittagong Stock Exchange, Bangladesh 

 

11. Dhaka Stock Exchange, Bangladesh 

 

12. Doha Securities Market, Qatar 

http://www.ase.com.jo/
http://www.bahrainstock.com/
http://www.bbvb.org/
http://www.bse.az/
http://www.bse.com.lb/
http://www.sgbv.dz/
http://www.brvm.org/
http://www.brvm.org/
http://www.klse.com.my/
http://www.casablanca-bourse.com/
http://www.csebd.com/
http://www.cse.com.bd/
http://www.dsm.com.qa/
http://www.ase.com.jo/
http://www.bahrainstock.com/
http://www.bbvb.org/
http://www.bse.az/
http://www.bse.com.lb/
http://www.sgbv.dz/
http://www.brvm.org/
http://www.klse.com.my/
http://www.casablanca-bourse.com/
http://www.csebd.com/
http://www.dsebd.org/
http://www.dsm.com.qa/
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13. Dubai Financial Market, United Arab Emirates 

 

14. Egyptian Exchange, Egypt 

 

15. Indonesia Stock Exchange, Indonesia 

 

16. Iraq Stock Exchange, Iraq 

 

17. Islamabad Stock Exchange, Pakistan 

 

18. Istanbul Stock Exchange, Turkey 

 

19. Karachi Stock Exchange, Pakistan 

 

20. Kazakhstan Stock Exchange, Kazakhstan 

 

21. Khartoum Stock Exchange, Sudan 

 

22. Kuwait Stock Exchange, Kuwait 

 

23. Kyrgyz Stock Exchange, Kyrgyz Republic 

 

24. Lahore Stock Exchange, Pakistan 

http://www.dfm.co.ae/
http://www.egyptse.com/
http://www.idx.co.id/
http://www.isx-iq.net/
http://www.ise.com.pk/
http://www.ise.org/
http://www.kse.com.pk/
http://www.kase.kz/
http://www.kse.com.sd/
http://www.kuwaitse.com/
http://www.kse.kg/eng/
http://www.lahorestock.com/
http://www.dfm.co.ae/
http://www.egyptse.com/
http://www.idx.co.id/
http://www.isx-iq.net/
http://www.ise.com.pk/
http://www.ise.org/
http://www.kse.com.pk/
http://www.kase.kz/
http://www.kse.com.sd/
http://www.kuwaitse.com/
http://www.kse.kg/eng/
http://www.lahorestock.com/
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25. Mozambique Stock Exchange 

 

26. Muscat Securities Market, Oman 

 

27. Nigerian Stock Exchange, Nigeria 

 

28. Palestine Securities Exchange, Palestine 

 

29. Saudi Arabian Stock Exchange (Tadawul), 

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 

30. Tehran Stock Exchange, Iran 

 

31. Tirana Stock Exchange, Albania 

 

32. Toshkent Republican Stock Exchange, 

Uzbekistan 

 

33. Tunisia Stock Exchange, Tunisia 

 

34. Uganda Stock Exchange, Uganda 

CLEARING, SETTLEMENT, CENTRAL DEPOSITORY AND REGISTRY INSTITUTIONS  OF 

OIC MEMBER STATES 

 

35. Central Depository Company of Pakistan, 

Pakistan 

 

36. Central Securities Depository of Iran, Iran 

 

37. Central Registry Agency of Turkey, Turkey 

http://www.msm.gov.om/
http://www.nigerianstockexchange.com/index.jsp
http://www.p-s-e.com/
http://www.tadawul.com.sa/
http://www.tadawul.com.sa/
http://www.tse.ir/
http://www.tse.com.al/
http://www.uzse.uz/
http://www.uzse.uz/
http://www.bvmt.com.tn/
http://www.use.or.ug/
http://www.cdcpakistan.com/
http://www.cdcpakistan.com/
http://www.csdiran.com/
http://www.mkk.com.tr/
http://www.msm.gov.om/
http://www.nigerianstockexchange.com/index.jsp
http://www.p-s-e.com/
http://www.tadawul.com.sa/
http://www.tse.ir/
http://www.tse.com.al/
http://www.uzse.uz/
http://www.bvmt.com.tn/
http://www.use.or.ug/
http://www.cdcpakistan.com/
http://www.csdiran.com/
http://www.mkk.com.tr/
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38. ISE Settlement and Custody Bank (Takasbank), 

Turkey 

 

39. Securities Depository Center of Jordan, Jordan 

 

40. Misr for Central Clearing Depository & 

Registry, Egypt 

 

41. Muscat Depository & Securities Registration 

Company, Oman 

 

 

 

 

 

 Organization of Islamic Conference (OIC)  

 COMCEC Coordination Office (State Planning Organization of Turkey)  

 The Islamic Center for Development of Trade (ICDT)  

 Islamic Development Bank (IDB)  

 Statistical, Economic and Social Research and Training Centre for Islamic Countries 

(SESRIC)  

 International Islamic Financial Market (IIFM)  

 Islamic Financial Services Board (IFSB)  

 Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions (AAOIFI)  

  

http://www.takasbank.com.tr/
http://www.takasbank.com.tr/
http://www.sdc.com.jo/english/
http://www.mcsd.com.eg/
http://www.mcsd.com.eg/
http://www.csdoman.co.om/
http://www.csdoman.co.om/
http://www.oic-oci.org/
http://www.comcec.org/EN/Default.aspx
http://www.icdt-oic.org/
http://www.isdb.org/
http://www.sesrtcic.org/
http://www.sesrtcic.org/
http://www.iifm.net/
http://www.ifsb.org/
http://www.aaoifi.com/
http://www.takasbank.com.tr/
http://www.sdc.com.jo/english/
http://www.mcsd.com.eg/
http://www.csdoman.co.om/


 
 

13 
 

  

OIC MEMBER 

COUNTRIES 

MAIN 

ECONOMIC 

INDICATORS 
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1. Republic of AZERBAIJAN 

2. Hashemite Kingdom of JORDAN 

3. Islamic Republic of AFGHANISTAN 

4. Republic of ALBANIA 

5. State of The UNITED ARAB EMIRATES 

6. Republic of INDONESIA 

7. Republic of UZBEKISTAN 

8. Republic of UGANDA 

9. Islamic Republic of IRAN 

10. Islamic Republic of PAKISTAN 

11. Kingdom of BAHRAIN 

12. Brunei Darussalam 

13. People’s Republic of Bangladesh 

14. Republic of Benin 

15. Burkina-Faso (then Upper Volta) 

16. Republic of Tajikistan 

17. Republic of Turkey 

18. Republic of Turkmenistan 

19. Republic of CHAD 

20. Republic of Togo 

21. Republic of Tunisia 

22. People’s Democratic Republic of Algeria 

23. Republic of DJIBOUTI 

24. Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

25. Republic of Senegal 

26. Republic of the Sudan 

27. Syrian Arab Republic 

28. Republic of SURINAME 

29. Republic of Sierra Leone 

30. Republic of Somalia 

31. Republic of Iraq 

32. Sultanate of Oman 

33. Republic of Gabon 

34. Republic of the Gambia 

35. Republic of Guyana 

36. Republic of Guinea 

37. Republic of Guineabissau 

38. State of Palestine 

39. Union of the Comoros 

40. KYRGYZ Republic 

41. State of Qatar 

42. Republic of Kazakhstan 

43. Republic of Cameron 
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44. Republic of COTE D’IVOIRE 

45. State of Kuwait 

46. Republic of Lebanon 

47. Great Socialist People’s LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA 

48. Republic of MALDIVES 

49. Republic of Mali 

50. Malaysia 

51. Arab Republic of EGYPT 

52. Kingdom of Morocco 

53. Islamic Republic of MAURITANIA 

54. Republic of MOZAMBIQUE 

55. Republic of NIGER 

56. Federal Republic of NIGERIA 

57. Republic of Yemen 
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“The Working Committee” studies and proposes the fields of cooperation to the 

Forum. Members of the Working Committee are as follows: 

1. Istanbul Stock Exchange, Turkey  

2. Tehran Stock Exchange, Iran 

3. Dubai Financial Market, UAE 

4. Bursa Malaysia Berhad, Malaysia 

5. Amman Stock Exchange, Jordan 

6. Muscat Securities Market, Oman 

7. Palestine Stock Exchange, Palestine 

8. Dhaka Stock Exchange, Bangladesh 

9. Egyptian Exchange, Egypt 

10. Islamabad Stock Exchange, Pakistan 

11. Lahore Stock Exchange,Pakistan  

12. Chittagong Stock Exchange, Bangladesh 

13. Doha Securities Market, Qatar 

14. Tadawul Saudi Stock Market, Saudi Arabia 
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In the scope of the Working Committee, the following four 

task forces have been established and the members thereof 

are below: 

  Customized Indices and Exchange Traded    

Islamic Financial Products 

  Post - Trade Services  

 Promotion, Awareness and Investor Education 

about Islamic Financial Markets 

  OIC Capital Markets Linkages 

 

http://www.oicexchanges.org/taskforces/taskforces.htm#Task1
http://www.oicexchanges.org/taskforces/taskforces.htm#Task1
http://www.oicexchanges.org/taskforces/taskforces.htm#Task2
http://www.oicexchanges.org/taskforces/taskforces.htm#Task3
http://www.oicexchanges.org/taskforces/taskforces.htm#Task3
http://www.oicexchanges.org/taskforces/taskforces.htm#Task4
http://www.oicexchanges.org/taskforces/taskforces.htm#Task4
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Task Force for Customized Indices and Exchange Traded Islamic Financial Products 

Coordinator Istanbul Stock Exchange, Turkey,  

Mr. Harun Ozay, harun.ozay@imkb.gov.tr 

Mr. Ali Erogul, ali.erogul@imkb.gov.tr 

Mr. Ozgur Aslan, ozgur.aslan@imkb.gov.tr,                                 

Ms. Senay Pehlivanoglu senay.pehlivanoglu@imkb.gov.tr  

Participants Bursa Malaysia Berhad, Malaysia 
Sairana Mohd Saad, sairana@bursamalaysia.com 

  
Tehran Stock Exchange, Iran,   

Mr. Ali Abbas Karimi,  int@tse.ir 

  
Muscat Securities Market, Oman 

Mr. Suleiman Bin Mohd Al Rashidi, suliman@msm.gov.om 

  

Amman Stock Exchange, Jordan, 

Mr. Sami Hattab, shattab@ase.com.jo  

Mr. Bassam Abu Abas, babuabbas@ase.com.jo 

  
Kyrgyz Stock Exchange, Kyrgyzstan,  

Mr. Chodulova Aida, a.chodulova@kse.kg 

  
Islamabad Stock Exchange, Pakistan,    

Mr. Aftab Ahmad,  md@ise.com.pk 

  
Dubai Financial Market, UAE 

Mr.Jamal Ibrahim Al Khadhar, jalkhadhar@dfm.ae  

  
Doha Securities Market, Qatar,  

Mr. Jassim Bukashisha, jassim.bukashisha@dsm.com.qa 

  
Islamabad Stock Exchange, Pakistan,    

Mr. Aftab Ahmad,  md@ise.com.pk 

  

Egyptian Stock Exchange, Egypt,    

Mr. Hebatallah Elserafie, hserafie@egyptse.com 

Ms. Nevine Mansour, nmansour@egyptse.com  

  

Dhaka Securities Market, Bangladesh  

Mr. Hanif Bhuiya, hanifbhuiya@yahoo.co.uk 

Mr. Saiful Islam, saiful@eplbanladesh.com  

  Lahore Stock Exchange, Pakistan 

Mr. Mian Shakil Aslam, msaslam@lahorestock.com 

mailto:murat.bulut@imkb.gov.tr
mailto:ali.erogul@imkb.gov.tr
mailto:ozgur.aslan@imkb.gov.tr
mailto:senay.pehlivanoglu@imkb.gov.tr
mailto:int@tse.ir
mailto:suliman@msm.gov.om
mailto:shattab@ase.com.jo
mailto:babuabbas@ase.com.jo
mailto:a.chodulova@kse.kg
mailto:md@ise.com.pk
mailto:jalkhadhar@dfm.ae
mailto:jassim.bukashisha@dsm.com.qa
mailto:md@ise.com.pk
mailto:hserafie@egyptse.com
mailto:nmansour@egyptse.com
mailto:hanifbhuiya@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:saiful@eplbanladesh.com
mailto:msaslam@lahorestock.com
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Mr. Ahmed Hasan Khan, ahmedhasan@lahorestock.com  

  
Saudi Arabian Stock Exchange (Tadawul), Saudi Arabia 

Mr.Ayed Al Ayed, ayed.ayed@tadawul.com  

   

  

Task Force for Post - Trade Services 

Coordinator 

 

  

ISE Settlement and Custody Bank Inc.- Takasbank, Turkey,  

Mrs. Filiz Kaya, fkaya@takasbank.com 

Participants 
Central Registry Agency (CRA), Turkey, 

Mr. Cagatay Duruk, cagatay.duruk@mkk.com.tr 

  
Tadawul Saudi Stock Market, Saudi Arabia, 

Mr. Ayed Al Ayed, ayed.ayed@tadawul.com.sa 

  Securities Depository Center of Jordan, Jordan 

  
Muscat Depository and Securities Registration Company, Oman 

Mr. Suleiman Bin Mohd Al Rashidi, suliman@msm.gov.om 

  
Central Depository Company of Pakistan, Pakistan 

Mr. Aftab Diwan, diwan@cyber.net.pk 

  
Misr for Central Clearing Depository & Registry - MCDR, Egypt,  

Dr. Tarek Abdel Bary, t.bary@mcsd.com.eg 

  
Dubai Financial Market, UAE 

Mr.Jamal Ibrahim Al Khadhar, jalkhadhar@dfm.ae  

  

Central Securities Depository of Iran, Iran 

Mr. Alireza Hajinorouzi, ar.hnorouzi@csdiran.com  

Mr. Seyed Saied Sanaei, s.sanaei@csdiran.com  

Mr. Hamed Soltaninejad, h.soltanınejad@csdiran.com  

Mr. Jahangir Jahangiri, j.jahangiri@csdiran.com 

  
Abu Dhabi Securities Exchange, UAE 

Mr.Rashed Al-Baloushi, rbaloushi@adx.ae  

  
National Clearing Company of Pakistan, Pakistan 

Mr. Muhammed Lukman, lukman@nccpl.com.pk  

mailto:ahmedhasan@lahorestock.com
mailto:ayed.ayed@tadawul.com
mailto:fkaya@takasbank.com
mailto:cagatay.duruk@mkk.com.tr
mailto:ayed.ayed@tadawul.com.sa
mailto:suliman@msm.gov.om
mailto:t.bary@mcsd.com.eg
mailto:jalkhadhar@dfm.ae
mailto:ar.hnorouzi@csdiran.com
mailto:s.sanaei@csdiran.com
mailto:s.sanaei@csdiran.com
mailto:h.soltanınejad@csdiran.com
mailto:h.soltanınejad@csdiran.com
mailto:j.jahangiri@csdiran.com
mailto:rbaloushi@adx.ae
mailto:lukman@nccpl.com.pk
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Doha Securities Market, Qatar,  

Mr. Jassim Bukashisha, jassim.bukashisha@dsm.com.qa 

 

 

 

Task Force for the Promotion, Awareness and Investor Education about Islamic Financial 

Markets 

Coordinator Bursa Malaysia Berhad, Malaysia 

Sairana Mohd Saad, sairana@bursamalaysia.com  

Participants 
Istanbul Stock Exchange,  Turkey 

Mr. Eren Kiliclioglu, international@ise.org 

  Karachi Stock Exchange, Pakistan 

  
Kyrgyz Stock Exchange, Kyrgyzstan,  

Mr. Chodulova Aida, a.chodulova@kse.kg 

  

Egyptian Stock Exchange, Egypt  

Mr. Hebatallah Elserafie, hserafie@egyptse.com 

Ms. Nevine Mansour, nmansour@egyptse.com  

  
Toshkent Stock Exchange, Uzbekistan, 

Mr. Gairat Mamadazizov, gairat@uzse.uz 

  
Baku Stock Exchange, Azerbaijan,  

Mr. Ziya Shimiev, ziya@bse.az 

  
Qatar Exchange, Qatar,  

Mr. Jassim Bukashisha, jassim.bukashisha@dsm.com.qa 

  
 

Task Force for OIC Capital Markets Linkages 

Coordinator 
Tehran Stock Exchange, Iran,  

Mr. Ali Abbas Karimi, int@tse.ir 

Participants Dhaka Stock Exchange, Bangladesh 

  Lahore Stock Exchange, Pakistan 

  Istanbul Stock Exchange, Turkey,  

mailto:jassim.bukashisha@dsm.com.qa
mailto:international@ise.org
mailto:a.chodulova@kse.kg
mailto:hserafie@egyptse.com
mailto:nmansour@egyptse.com
mailto:gairat@uzse.uz
mailto:ziya@bse.az
mailto:jassim.bukashisha@dsm.com.qa
mailto:int@tse.ir
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Dr. Ali Kucukcolak, ali.kucukcolak@imkb.gov.tr 

Mr. Nuri Aydin, nuri.aydin@imkb.gov.tr 

  
Muscat Securities Market, Oman 

Mr. Suleiman Bin Mohd Al Rashidi, suliman@msm.gov.om  

  
Dubai Financial Market, UAE 

Mr. Jamal Ibrahim Al Khadhar, jalkhadhar@dfm.ae  

  Bursa Malaysia Berhad, Malaysia 

Mr. Goban Arasu, GobanArasu@bursamalaysia.com 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

mailto:ali.kucukcolak@imkb.gov.tr
mailto:nuri.aydin@imkb.gov.tr
mailto:suliman@msm.gov.om
mailto:jalkhadhar@dfm.ae
mailto:GobanArasu@bursamalaysia.com
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Member Stock 

Exchanges 

Market 

 Highlight 
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Profile  

Of 

Exchanges 



 
 

24 
 

Name of the Exchange (16pt) 

 

 

 

 

Background (14pt) 

  

Logo Address

General Line

General Fax

Email

Website
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Contact US  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rules and Regulations 

 

 

Market 
Regulator

Types of 
Markets

Settlement 
Company

Settlement 
Cycle

CEO Name: 
Tel: 
Email: 

 

 

 
Head of Communication Department: 

 
Tel: 
Email: 

 

Picture 

Products and Services Type of Securities Traded
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Trading 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Clearing and Settlements 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Days  

Hours  

 

Market segmentation  

System  

Mechanisms  

Market-maker/ Specialists  

Instruments  

Currency  

Real time information  

 

Central Depository  

Period  

Registered  

Settlement  

Clearing  

DVP  

Clearing Institution  

Risk Sharing  

Margin/Lending  

Custodians  
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Market Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Performance during 2009 (Graph) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Achievement in 2009                                           Advantages of XXX 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


